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IN THE MATTER OF: 

MciNTOSH OIL COMPANY 

Respondent 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

FINALORU ER 

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §22.13(b) and 22.18, of EPA's Consolidated Rules of Practice, the 

Consent Agreement resolving this matter is hereby approved and incorporated by reference into 

this Final Order. The Respondent is hereby ORDERED to comply with all of the terms of the 

Consent Agreement, effective immediately upon receipt by Respondent of this Consent 

Agreement and Final Order. 

The Parties are hereby ORDERED to comply with this Final Order. 

SO ORUEREn TH IS cY(~ !)ay of """'SK-4..I.&L.aJ",-!!~...--__ .' 2011 

Elyana R. Sutin 
Regional Judicial Officer 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 

In the Matter of: 

Mcintosh Oil Company 

2011 SEP 26 PH 2: 13 

r L~ LJ 
r i" REGIO" \'!".! 
hi" II." ••.. r'1 l R« 

) 
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) 
) 
) 

) 
) 

EXPEDITED CONSENT AGREEMENT 

Respondent. DOCKET NO. : CWA-DS- 2011-0034 

I. PursuanllO 40 CF. R. § 22.IJ(b). Complainant. United States Environmental Protection 

Agcncy(EPA). Region 8. and Responden t, Mcintosh Oil Company, by their undersigned 

representatives . hereby sett le the civil cause of action arising out of violations of the Spill 

Prevention Control and Countermeasure (SpeC) Plan regulations, and agree as follows : 

2. The Clean Water Act (the Act), as amended . 33 U.S.c. § 132 I (b)(6), authorizes the 

Administrator of EPA to assess administrative penalties against any person who violates 

the oil pollution prevention (SPCC) regulations. promulgated at 40 C.F.R. Part 112 under 

Section 311 m of the Clean Water Act. 33 U.s.C. § 1321 (j). This authority has been 

properly delegated to the undersigned EPA official. 

3. Respondent o\Vns andlor operates McIntosh Oil Company located at 123 W North Street. 

Powell. WY. 

~. Mcintosh Oil Company is located within the Shoshone River drainage and discharges of 

harmfl.ll quant it ies of oil from the equipment or the Mcintosh Oil Company could 

reasonably be expected to reach navigable waters o rthe United States or adjoining 

shor~li nes via Lateral C (V) Canal. 

5. Mclntosh Oil Company has a total storage capacity of appro:-.:imatciy 65.300 gallons of 

oi l and is subject to the spec regulations. 
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6. Respondent admits its facility is subject to the SPCC regulations. 

7. Respondent prepared an spec plan dated June 2006, covering the facility. 

8. The EPA has reviewed the spec plan during a June 2010 inspcction and dctcrmined that 

the plan does not meet the req uirements scI forth under 40 C.F.R. § 112. The deficiencies 

in the spec Plan are set forth in the attached list, Attachment 1, incorporated herein by 

reference. 

9. Respondent failed to prepare and implement an adequate. written SPCC Plan for its 

Mcintosh Oil Company in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 112. Respondent' s failure 10 

prepare and implement an adequate. written SPCC Plan for its Mcintosh Oil Company 

constitutes a violation of Section 311 0)( 1 )(C) or the Act. 

10. Respondent admits that it failed to prepare and implement an adequate written SPCC 

Plan for Mcintosh Oil Company in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 112.7 and 112.8. 

II . Respondent agrees to correct the cited violat ions of 40 C.F.R. § 112 on the attached list 

within thirty (30) days un less an extension for achieving compliance is granted by EPA at 

its discretion. 

12. Respondent agrees to submit a revised copy orthe SPCC Plan for Mcintosh Oil Company 

to EPA lor its review and approval. 

13. Respondent admi ts that EPA hasjurisdietion in this proceeding. 

14. Rcspondent waives its right to a hearing before any civil tribunal , to contest any issue of 

lin\' or fact set forth in this agreement. 

15. This agreement. upon incorporation into a final order. applies to and is binding upon EPA 

and upon Respondent and Respondent's heirs, successors and assigns. Any change in 

ownership or corporate status of Respondent. including but not limited to any transfer of 
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assets or real or personal property. shall not alter Respondent's responsibilities under this 

agreement. 

16. This Agreement contains all terms of the scttlement agreed to by the parties. 

17. Respondent consents and agrees to the assessment of a civil penalty of$ J ,875.00, for 

violations of Section 3110) orthe Act, which, shall be paid no later than thirty (30) days 

alier the effective date of the Final Order by means of a cashier's or cert ified check, or by 

wire transfer. Ifpaying by check, the Respondent shall submit a cashier's or certificd 

check, payable to "Environmcntal Protection Agency," and bearing the notations 

"OSLTF - 31 1"' and the title and docket number of this case. If the Respondent sends 

paymcnt by the U.S. Postal Service. the payment shall be addressed to: 

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
PO Box 979077 
St. Louis. MO 63197-9000 

[rthe Responden t sends payment by overnight mail. the payment should be sent to: 

U.S. Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 

Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St. Louis, MO 63101 

Contact: Natalie Pearson 
314-4 18-4087 

Wire transfers should be directed to: 

Federal Rese rve Bank orNew York 
ABA: 021030004 

Account: 680 I 0727 
SWIFT address: FRNYUS33 

33 Liberty Street 
New York, NY 10045 
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Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read "0 68010727 Environmental 

Protection Agency." 

18. The Respondent shall submit copies of lhe check (or, in the case of a wire transfer, copies 

orthe conlinnation) to the following pcrsons: 

Tin:1 A rtemis, Rcgiolwl HC:lring Cle rk (SRC) 
U.S. EPA Ilegion 8 

1595 Wynkoop 
Deliver, CO 80202-1129 

and 

Donml K. Inman 
Technical Enforccment I)rognllll (SENF-UFO) 

U.S. EPA Ilcgioll 8 
1595 Wynkoop 

Denver, CO 80202-1129 

19. Respondent will rev ise, implement. and maintain an spec plan in accordance with 40 

C.F.R. § 112. 

20. Respondem further agrees and consents thai if Respondent fa il s to pay the penalty 

amount as required by thi s Consent Agreement once incorporated into the Final Order. or 

t~1ils to makc the corrective measures to obtain compliance, this Consen t Agreement is 

nu ll and void. and EPA may purSlJC any applicable enforcement opt ions. 

21. The undersigned representative of Respondent ce rlifies thai he/she is fu ll y authorized to 

ente r into the terms and conditions fo r this Consent Agreemen t and to bind Respondent to 

the terms and conditions of this Consen t Agreement. 

22. The parties agree to submit thi s Consen t Agreement to the Regiona l Judicial Officer, with 

a request Ihat it be incorporated into a final order. 

23. Each party shall bear its own costs and attorneys fees in connection with thi s mailer. 



24. This Consent Agreement upon incorporation into a final order by the Regional Judicial 

Officer and full satisfaction by the parties, shall be a complete and full civil settlement of 

the specific violations described in this Consent Agreemen t. 

UNITE[) STAT ES EN VIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, REG ION 8, 
Oftin' of Enforn'men t COIll(llillnee a nd Environment'll ,Justice, Com pluina n t. 

BY:C~a. 
Sandra A Stavllcs, Director 
Technical Enforcement Program 

By : 

Ortice or Enio rccmcnt. Compliance and 
Environmental Justice 

Respondent. 

cf/; / 
Name: ~J11u..HI.k'J.a{M.,ke..LI...!.m~C-c=J..~r.~-f.o::O",S A-=-=_ 
Ti tie: ---l1,-,)/,-,t,-,e-"---l73,--,r;,",,;;;s~. _ ___ _ 
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LIST OF SPCC VIOLATIONS 

Failure to prepare and/or implement a facility spec Plan in accordance with 40 C.F.R. §§ 112.7 
and 112.8 in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 112.3. 

Mcintosh Oil Company' s spec Plan has the following deficiencies: 

No inspection records kept for 3 years required by 40 C.F.R. § 112.7(e). 

No personnel briefings conducted as required by 40 C.F.R. § 112.7(1)(3). 

Technical implementation violations noted during the inspection of Mcintosh Oil for which no 
vcritication of corrective actions has been received arc: 

No sized secondary containment for loading/unloading rack in vio lation 
o r 40 C.F.R. § 112.7(h)(I). 

No and inadequate secondary containment for bulk storage containers in vio lation 
01"40 C. F.R. § 112.8(c)(2). Containment is not sufficiently impervious and some tanks have no 
secondary containment. 

Visible discharges and accumulations of oil not removed as required 
by 40 C.F.R. § 11 2.8(c)(10). 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned certifies that the original of the attached EXPEDITED CONSENT 
AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER in the matter of MciNTOSH OIL COMPANY; 
DOC KET NO.: CWA-08-2011-0034, was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk on September 
26.2011. 

Further, the undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the document was 
delivered to Brenda L. Morris, Enforcement Attorney. U. S. EPA - Region 8, 1595 Wynkoop 
Street, Denver, CO 80202-11 29. True and correct copics of the aforementioned documents were 
placed in the Uni ted States mail on September 26,20 11 , to: 

And cmailed to: 

September 26, 2011 

Dane Mcintosh, Registered Agent 
Mci ntosh Oil Company 
Post Office Box 1218 
Powell . WY 82435 

Elizabeth Whitsel 
U. S. Environmental Protect ion Agency 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
26 W. Martin Luther King Drive (MS-0002) 
Cincinnati , Ohio 45268 

\ Ma .lMunb 
Tina Artemis 
ParalegallRegional Hearing Clerk 


